An update on CKWSD drinking water issues:

Continue to boil water until further notice. The CKWSD will begin taking samples starting today, and after two days of clean results, the boil water notice will be lifted.

Salinity in the drinking water is a taste issue, that has been caused by the flooding of seawater miles inland due to Hurricane Idalia. We are working to clear the wells of seawater and we hope the salinity will be reduced to very low levels. We will keep you posted on this progress.